Ai-.‘ @n
2 7 .y PN

he AR 4 e il b & of

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING
(SUB-GROUP D)

10 June 2011 at 10.00 am

AGENDA

Membership:

Cllrs:  ClIr. L Abraham, Clir. Mrs F Parkin and ClIr. A Pett

kkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhkhkkhkkhkkkhkkkkhkhkkkkk

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation” (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a
notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will not,
therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will
therefore be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations).

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a '"relevant
representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address
the hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that

party".

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from the Committee Services Team on request (01732 227241).
Alternatively you can make an appointment to view the information at the District
Council Offices by contacting the Licensing Manager on 01732 227325.

*hkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhkhhkkkkkrk

1. Appointment of Chairman
2. Declarations of interest.

3. Edenbridge Rugby Football Club, The Pavilion and Recreation Ground,
Lingfield Road, Edenbridge (Pages 1 - 26)




PROCEDURE AT HEARINGS OF SUB-COMMITTEES OF THE
LICENSING COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 9 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

In accordance with Section 9 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Committee has resolved to establish one or more Sub-Committees each
consisting of three members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions
that are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with
Appendix B of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January
2005.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the
Sub-Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if
considered in the public interest.

The quorum for a hearing of a Sub-Committee shall be three members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of
its members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(a) Election of Chairman
(b)  Declarations of interests

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing,
including the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting
of adjournments.

(d)  Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties.
(e)  Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee

(f) Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-
Committee, other parties may be permitted to question the Applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application
(or their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other
than those relevant to their representations may be raised.

(h)  Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the
discretion of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant may be permitted to
question other parties.

(i) Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in
the absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all
the parties can be put to the Sub-Committee.

(), Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.



(k)

(m)

Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not
speak to members regarding the application during adjournments.

The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to
accept or reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the
application subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for
motions.

The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter
in accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulations.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE (HEARING) — 10 JUNE 2011

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FROM THE EDENBRIDGE RUGBY
FOOTBALL CLUB, THE PAVILION AND RECREATION GROUND, LINGFIELD
ROAD, EDENBRIDGE, KENT. TN8 5DY FOR APPLICATION UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 11/00611/LACPC

Report of the: Community and Planning Services Director
Status: For Decision
Portfolio Holder Clir. Mrs Bracken

Head of Service Head of Environment & Operational Services — Mr. Richard
Wilson

Recommendation: Members’ instructions are requested

Background

1 The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee
established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached
at Appendix A.

2 The application is made by Edenbridge Rugby Football Club, The Pavilion And
Recreation Ground, Lingfield Road, Edenbridge, Kent. TN8 5DY) The playing
of Rugby Union and other organised sports such as football.

3 Purpose built, brick elevations, sheet metal roof, 2 car parks, 90 spaces.
residential area behind, sports fields to front and sides. Internal social area
including bar, kitchen, storage area, cellar, changing rooms and showers,
toilets. Security locks, monitored intruder/fire alarms. Security and emergency
lighting. Disabled access. Access from Combe field and Lingfield Road.

4 The club also extends to the recreation ground as per plans.

Page 1



Agenda Item 3

Licensing Hearing — 10 June 2011

The application is to:

Section E

To allow live music indoors on Monday to Saturday from 10:00
hours until 00:00 hours and on Sunday from 11:00 hours until
23:00 hours.

Section F

To allow recorded music indoors on Monday to Saturday from
10:00 hours until 00:00 hours and on Sunday from 11:00 hours
until 23:00 hours.

Section H

To allow anything of a similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (g) music indoors on Monday to Saturday from 10:00 hours
until 00:00 hours and on Sunday from 11:00 hours until 23:00
hours.

Section |

To allow the provision of facilities for making music indoors on
Monday to Saturday from 10:00 hours until 00:00 hours and on
Sunday from 11:00 hours until 23:00 hours.

Section J

To allow the provision of facilities for dancing indoors on Monday to
Saturday from 10:00 hours until 00:00 hours and on Sunday from
11:00 hours until 23:00 hours.

Section L

To allow sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises on
Monday to Saturday from 10:00 hours until 00:00 hours and on
Sunday from 11:00 hours until 23:00 hours.

Section M

Hours premises are open to the public on Monday to Saturday
from 08:00 hours until 02:00 hours and on Sunday from 08:00
hours until 00:00 hours.

The applicant intends to take the following action in order to promote the four
licensing objectives if the proposed variation/application (delete as appropriate)

is granted:

General

5 On site supervision by management committee and official of member club.
Membership restricted to bona fide sports clubs with other members at
discretion of membership committee

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

6 Members of management committee must be on premises when bar is open.
Use of trading standards guidance notes. Training manual. Proof of age is
required (photo type driving licence or citizenship card). Town Council provide
and empty litter bins outside. Provision of external lighting. Bar is restricted to

Page 2




Agenda Item 3

Licensing Hearing — 10 June 2011

members and their guests, visiting teams and their supporters. Active
encouragement of responsible behaviour

Public Safety

7 Bar staff act as fire wardens. Fire exits, signs, emergency lighting and fire
extinguishers. Hours of operation limited by sporting events/members demand
i.e. during/after matches. Active encouragement of responsible behaviour.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

8 Member clubs events observe licensing hours. At the end of any event
members will be asked to leave quietly so not to disturb surrounding residents

The Protection of Children from Harm

9 Children under 16 are permitted in social area where licensed bar is located.
Children are normally supervised by parents or relevant club official, bar staff
would provide back up for this. A minimum standard of behaviour is enforced
in the social area.

Representations received from statutory consultees:

Fire Safety NO OBJECTIONS

Trading Standards NO ADVERSE COMMENTS

Social Service NO ADVERSE COMMENTS

Police NO OBJECTIONS

Commercial NO OBJECTIONS

Environmental Protection | NO OBJECTIONS

Development Control SEE COMMENTS ATTACHED AT APPENDIX B

Representations received from interested parties:

10 One letter from Planning (attached at Appendix B), 12 letters from local
residents (attached at Appendix C) and one letter from Edenbridge Town
Council (attached at Appendix D).

Conclusions

11 Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues
that they may wish to consider:

Page 3




Agenda Item 3

Licensing Hearing — 10 June 2011

12 Mandatory conditions — the following conditions will be added to the club
premises certificate when it is issued.

13 Supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises - A club premises
certificate may not authorise the supply of alcohol for consumption off the
premises unless it also authorises the supply of alcohol to a member of the
club for consumption on those premises.

14 A club premises certificate which authorises the supply of alcohol for
consumption off the premises must include the following conditions:-

15  the supply of alcohol must be made at a time when the premises are open for
the purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club premises
certificate, to members of the club for consumption on the premises.

16  Any alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in a sealed
container.

17  Any supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be made to a
member of the club in person.

18 The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of
State's Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or
Guidance the departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the
licensing objectives, and such departure must be supported by clear and
cogent reasons.

Risk Assessment Statement

19 This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 No. 44.

20 The decision of this Hearing will be encompassed within the issued premises
licence, and the licence will take effect on the 10th June 2011, subject to any
appeal to a Magistrates Court or higher Court.

Sources of Information: http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol and entertainment
Contact Officer(s): Mrs. Leeann Leeds X7270

KRISTEN PATERSON
COMMUNITY AND PLANNING SERVICES DIRECTOR

Page 4



Agenﬁw\“ R

Raise concerns that over the proposed hours of use and the potential harm to the
residential amenity of nearby residential properties though noise disturbance.
When the pavilion was originally rebuilt under planning permission SE/75/646,
condition ix) required that the use of the pavilion to cease to by 23:00 hours on
any day and its use will not resume until 07:00 hours. The condition was imposed
to protect the residential amenity of nearby residential properties.

Aaron Hill

Development Control South Team Manager
12.04.2011

Page 5




Agenda Item 3 H?P““* x C

70 When %%A@A

§ (Cocdurns [le CJQ/\!:f(/(.M’/ (ugbt C/IMA \)[(‘w%

Cappbealiton . T lve s 4 ERlne e

Who & i Copmb *F\da( L /\oue/Of\(M

Alls YLD(J\/\Q( A bk ({La( ( alTton G
ey el Pel e B

o Lsess @wxh; Aane. ngls }Cqme)( one_ leher

o ffon edenbrde Cuchy b el Hlelr

wm( Cakion el 1 Onbice (e e, bae pi

wo n e cor D:JLC S S Sl D T il be
cmczed (f ocndore will See . TAs ScemS

ko me e cle. Eluing, b %be,e./) E aS
amiels e PosSSb >0 Mﬂbcl\ﬁ (oN

(35\606 ks &VQ( ool cekion /L&( S a

Nedhet of fomilies in Ui e WL cnune.

Adren  cad | om ore of (4«_@”\ [ O &ém(\,
(»f\(ﬁff\(ieﬂ CJOU\AK lle. incfease  a e

C\lgo (cbe/ !\fo\l\K cj&u\%z/\ Z}J\C@ptcu\[ \—-\[\\C/L\ ,

Wl occr YUse D(ea%c f%cotﬁt(l«s q@l,‘cckw{

_ P\ﬁu(g 1&6«&1[(&((»1

. Pl PG ul\ewci(
4 luclina drove
S edenbcidze o
o T
- Tn& SH¥F )
- N - HEERSHIG PARTHERSHIP
,,,,, . 3 APR 20T
S SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL
Page 6



Agdenda Iltem 3

Edenbricl 86‘"

/% f
A

e O
SING PART NERSHIF )
PSEN'I <2 100 Ob Caomb Fielf
1 VL RENALE
IL

T COUNG

1*. crUEMNOAKS SRl
= gpEnemr PARTNFRSHIP E (éc
1
SV ERgAKs s Tt J i | D& 5 I z

Ta wWhom b maf concesn,

T e, (zcently beon ckertech bobhe
Vack that  Edanondeg Q@bu‘ Clob has
onppuech for elicense. enabliny Clhram Lo

=0 A o\ conol LA\ 28, ,beJ open i\l Za‘rv\
CUNCA CLL/’S@ p\C/uu( \iYQ, cuneA ve cocclech MUSIC ’rhxg

Lok, Eeur 1S only A Sl SN o Lhe
A vong o e Y\A{cj»\b ourﬁr\\p)

lack
been eclased on Ehis

\Wouees, W
e Ui Mgt Pee

T cum SO cllresse cA

[ Ehs \wence. .
Fe etdone oo\ A ‘oo Cemble
\O@«\N‘AV‘OU( OW\C‘A o S@r\o«\
v oA zﬁ.“s L\O((GM@_US

T o NOvse cnch Eral
: L - Socah
\sJk

Q)\CJ\GK CAAN .

ey oS inko e YN
e 2\

T et cx\()o\bu‘ el o Locdkoles Lo conscder ad WeAA

00ty anch My PPubpggy 7 We moreod hore beecase
e o sale avel V\Q/.\O\l’\ keoor Naoe e N 2



—e——xzw=/\genda Item 3 QW\%’C—
WNeave Erc«wxc, weves wilth the
(\_@\QM cloh o Blaecr Members  foule on bl
DAVt s AN eAcLross chrivenrugs ebe . Then
Eaac ovre. Ene \otte v\&\'\b proctices  ouncA G
wWhaelh ecns thak Chexe s e lol C)f norce eune/\
\;@hb co\abon clue e Bl %lood\iﬂhtwnb

We e beh Fla oy ounch \ '\E@CMMTK%;Q
\\cence £ wWodXA b G/X‘C/rwv\ﬁ/bc,i Jdelroente
ouUC \nomL \&t oA SOK((@EA/\ |

© D - e C/\D(\)\'\O\k\Oﬂ
g pu,u/be é,\) N Q
\w&e_( P\L_CN:)Q 1

oo

Smwcu,\

\/ )
OOrS

7

[ ieen Conmpre M

Page 8
(@,



Agenda'ﬁ\ém% dixC

The Licensing Team

Sevenoaks District Council 30 Coomb Field
PO Box 182 Edenbridge
Argyle Road Kent TN8 5HZ
Sevenoaks

Kent TN13 1GP

Dear Sirs.

Re: Application by the Edenbridge Rugby Club Licensing Application

| wish to register an objection to this licensing request from the Edenbridge Rugby Club as
posted on the premises at the Edenbridge recreational ground facility.

The car parking facilities are already too small for the number of members of this club, as
residence we are often subjected to abusive language when we ask visiting teams/families to
move on from the frontage of our homes. We also have too suffer the problem of access to
and from Coomb Field as some residence park as per their right, on the public highway thus
making it difficult for residence to leave Coomb Field as they encounter a flow of traffic coming
the opposite way to the playing fields.

| believe it is also fare to state that BT had to replace a manhole cover after one individual
parked their 4 x 4 on an access cover and it crumbled under the weight of the vehicle. Most
players and visitors see the pavements as an extension to the road for parking. | should also
mention that BT did leave the manhole cover for sometime before replacing it, putting the
health of young children who play in the area at risk and this was down to the fact that there is
insufficient room in the car park for both members and visitors.

Already we have to put up with anti social behavior from the Rugby club who on practice
nights, sometimes go behind the sea container backing onto our boundary fence and use this
area as a urinal.

The young Families, particular those that overlook the playing fields should be considered in

that additional noise and disturbance would be detrimental to their health if drinking goes on till
2 am in the morning.

Page 9

I



Agenda Item 3 A prenclix

Lastly | feel | should also make my own position clear. Firstly my wife has Cancer (for 3 years
now) and does not sleep well particularly when she has had a chemo infusion at the hospital,
then suffers sleeplessness due to the fact she has a secondary infusion devise attached to her
for 46 hours.

| have to work up in London now and often in bed by 09:00 - 09:30 during the week as | have
to be up around 05:30 to catch trains. | have no choice in this as this is where the NHS has
work for me. When the summer really starts and we have windows open at night like most of
the residence close to the club, how would we manage to avoid being disturbed?

In summery the granting of a license for additional Monday to Saturday activities by the
Edenbridge Rugby club would have an impact on the local residence by seeing an increase in
unsocial parking as the official car park fills up. Also | do not wish myself to be subjected to
male urine smell during the coming summer as has happened in the past. My wife indeed does
need to be outside relaxing and having an odious smell drifting around the small garden where
she like to spend her time. Also should be considered the additional vehicle and noise and
pollution on the health of the residence of Coomb Field...

Yours sincerely

lan Standish-Leigh
30 Coomb Field
Edenbridge

Kent TN8 5HZ

Page 10

C



Agenda Ite?w* <

From: Mr G G Meekums OBE MA

36 Coomb Field
Edenbridge, TN8 SHZ
. 07 April 2011
The Licensing Team LICENSING PARTNERSHIP
Sevenoaks District Council co 11 AER
PO Box 182, Argyle Road 0 R 20T
Sevenoaks, TN13 1GP SEVENGAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL
Dear Sir

EDENBRIDGE RUGBY CLUB LICENSING APPLICATION -
AN OBJECTION

I feel it appropriate to object to the subject licensing application in the strongest possible terms — in
short because I feel that introducing the virtually unrestricted sale of alcohol will exacerbate an already
unpleasant environment that the residents of the Coomb Field area have to tolerate. This unpleasant
environment is, largely, I regret to say as a result of local government - at both District and Town level -
walking away from a known problem. A problem that is totally and utterly un-policed, uniformed or
otherwise. And that is said by someone who has two sons, both of whom are police officers!

As a long term resident (since 1989) of Coomb Field I have seen a steady erosion of the local
environment by the noisy and ungracious behaviour (made worse by inconsiderate parking) of users of the
sports ground during daylight hours at weekends throughout the entire year. More intrusively, however, has
been the use by young local people in the evenings and nights of the spring, summer and autumn months. At
such times residents are unable to use their gardens for relaxation as a result of having to put up with the
noisy, screeching car and motorcycle racing that takes place - particularly in the Lingfield Road car park. As
the evening/night wears on and having grown tired of destroying their tyres and engines, this becomes
coupled with equally noisy and provocative personal behaviour. The local police (if there is such a thing)
seem totally disinterested and incapable of preventing, reacting to or even understanding such behaviour.
The next morning, as the local ground staff will be able to confirm, the whole area can end up covered in
bottles, cans, take away cartons and other debris.

Add to this the fuel of alcohol from an unregulated rugby club throughout half the night and I can
foresee the situation getting much, much worse - with absolutely no control being exercised in any way
whatsoever. In short we could well see our evening and night-time environment being turned into hell —
particularly so at weekends. T would suggest that there are already enough outlets selling alcohol in the town
of Edenbridge - all within a very short distance from the club - without adding yet another.

Not only that, there are young children, many of school age, living in the Coomb Field area whose
well being is the stuff of your and my future. Some live in houses backing directly onto the club house —
others live in houses backing on to the Lingfield Road car park. They need undisturbed sleep from early in
the evening until breakfast time!

Finally I would remind you that the club is there to support the sporting activity of rugby- with all
that means with regard to health and well-being. It should not be an excuse for a “piss-up”! Having been a
rugby player myself, albeit in the days when there was tespect for your neighbours (not something today’s
young people even think of), I know only too well how pre (for the followers) and post match (for everyone)
drinking can lead to behaviour that gets completely out of hand.

Should you decide in favour of the application then I can assure you that, in concert with others in
the Coomb Field area, 1 shall pursue the matter of reversal with considerable vigour and fortitude — perhaps
beginning with our Member of Parliament, the Right Honourable Sir John Stanley.

I look forward to hearing what action you intend to take.

ooeny
st

Page 11

13



Appencliv C

Agenda Item 3 LICENSING PARTIIERSHIP o :
SN ES L i G AN A
07 APR 201 - @ o PSe
IR RicHard =i PSaed
SEVENDAICS DISTRICTCOUNCIL] Ly A B ST LD
Sy e TR¥ SHZ

/ .
. . - 5

A con cnideone o MQ_UM;%@@ |
?i 4 S

> /F,&umm‘i
C Awad \\Cs’;?_/'\i\f\c‘ a_w\\c_o&\.c:/\,

mS <> M WEN s PN \,\\ . @\&
(A= bz-w J;f.xgcgi & Mﬁ\&&
! L,Qaés\i 3:-a u/\c_,cz;cc.-:c;.,cg Nea Se \DQ:J,W‘:&&
: .-S;\-\)-c;‘ <:w'~cw 4#\5‘:.&@ PN ”§>a:u<:a4:s&g
WMJ A va\% PR W\ VS

-

C:,mc:m;\;;w Q—%(cgi S e TRES &&Qr&‘u& P P}
P o~ . R
iv \Zl“»c;a\"; v%“)i’\s:ﬁu& ('4D \M\Qc;)‘bm;j %‘(JW

le= NS
=

>/&;~_;w_f$ 5\,«\%

Page 12

1Y



Appendix

%gm”w@n m
LICENSING FAR TNERSHIP ),éwr
07 APR 2011V
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT GOUNCIL TNG SH 7

Casnbridye Rubn Chk Liconison Pypheakis
Ao rsdonle i Good Fidl M
L o Fld i vy
LL u_a Ryﬂl 1,5 C‘% Pcwlu,q,w ) e e & »e"zlz,oi 14, Qam
Mordasy — Sdiday wnbil Dum and pla lore and seconded s,
/‘/L@N’ re @ Z@}: st , . '
\FW o WQM’Z M Ay
Iy \@&t \[m ﬂm’\ Car fcué and ""WM &Q
U—Q/n} Mice \Kﬁ(}’ﬁl 3 WQ \6’@1\ W{,f:,’ Car al.am, [mﬂﬁwu)
f/ﬂ-LBtW SW(/MB lkswé\ C/B«\U\@Q(ut],‘)(\ Lf\ HQ ﬂ/rbj L»csm and %&l
ey 1k R 0l ol b, Wl wedd o

@w)&)wzajz Car FMQMW N m@f{iu

wd el do e L
S < w PL;ge E@IAO/V\L/LL LW% .

‘ S
We wodd resed Ho arankrn 3 ;u',,/L




Agenda Item 3 A?PW‘\‘ C

QW%LDJCLM MMWM&

Page 14

\©



Agenda Iterﬁ‘:??m(““ C

LICENSING PARTNFRSHIP
o 07 AR 20 Nt e T P
o Edenbridge
SEVENOAKS UiSTRICT COUNGIL LG

5t April 2011

The Licensing Team
Sevenoaks District Council
PO Box 182

Argyle Road

Sevenoaks

Kent

TN13 1GP

Dear Sirs,
Re: Edenbridge Rugby Club Licence Application

We are writing to you to object to a licence being applied for by the Edenbridge
Rugby Club.

As residents of Coomb Field, our property would be affected by increased noise and
traffic if this licence is granted.

Thank you for taking my letter of objection into your consideration.

Yours faithfull

Tim and Hannah Pile

Page 15
+



Agenda Item 3 APM\.‘* <

4 Lueilina Drve
Edenbndge , KewV

Vg SHF

/'LLL;W“;“"G {ﬂw /_\p';L' sv 20l

Severenhs Dbkt Guamal
fo Lox 182
Akuw
Severonlcs
Kot ™13 1GP
| wdecstaid fre Edetbatge Rugey Clk
have applied v o adcolol atd Waw‘:
Lenee . | wisk to oleds shongly ©
Licente e 1 o unds JL wwgoeal Leowd
holise kow; cons leavig e car pw\,h.; exhe-
hoise ﬁsohn MMM avd. G4 | .SLr.n‘a ak
e bacle 4 Wi lowle ICe Coans L‘au:s caw—‘-la
h‘gu—"n_/c Ay LAdoto ot Tley fun~ otk 9l
Con Ponte . /IL.c—’pruﬂLL Kl e wc_c-wuh—ﬂ sevesd
tinw o weak U wm‘%&u@mw‘ahﬂu&w

kb G loeek Auddents.
oo failcfully
Wﬂ M)
LICENSING PARTNERSHIP (

06 ~ed 201
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL

Page 16
I8



Page 2 of 2

Agenda Itergib?wmc_‘

From: Wendy Morris [mailto:wendy.morris1@tesco.net]
Posted At: 13 April 2011 11:09

Posted To: Licensing (Licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk)
Conversation: Sports Pavilion, Lingfield Road
Subject: Sports Pavilion, Lingfield Road

Good morning,

I have recently been made aware of a licence application by Edenbridge Rugby Club for an alcohol and
entertainment license at the premises at the Lingfield Road Sports Pavilion in Coomb Field, Edenbridge.

My main concern with this application is the noise pollution it will create. To have the potential for the
premises to be open seven days a week until 2 am Monday to Saturday and 11pm on Sunday, serving alcohol
up until midnight and 11pm respectively means that patrons to the premises will be leaving the club in the
early hours, through a small private housing estate, and in high spirits.

On the occasions when the premises are used for parties and events, we experience noise disturbance in the
early hours, but as this is not a regular event, we accept it as part of living in close proximity to the
recreation ground and facilities. However, to actively encourage this type of event on a regular basis, in
order to make the premises more cost effective, and extending the existing opening times of the premises
will cause misery for the residents, many of whom have small children.

I would be grateful if you could take into account my concerns when considering this application.
Regards
Mrs Wendy Morris

41 Coomb Field
Edenbridge, TN8 5HZ

Page 17
13/04/2011 ge




LICENSING PARY Appencir C
08 APR 2011 %
Ellie and Chris Waite
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT GOUNCIL 27 Coomb Field
' Edenbridge
Kent
TN8 5HZ

6™ April 2011

The Licensing Team
Sevenoaks District Council
PO BOX 182

Argyle Road

Sevenoaks

KENT

TN13 1GP

Dear Sir/ Madam

We are writing to you with regards to Licencing Application 11/00611/LACPC. Our understanding is
that Edenbridge Rugby Club is applying for an extended licence till midnight Monday to Saturday and
until 11pm on a Sunday. The licence also states that the opening hours will be until 2am Monday to
Saturday and midnight on a Sunday.

The majority or residents in Coomb Field have small children or are elderly and therefore the
increase in the opening hours and licencing hours will have a knock on effect to us all. We are due to
have a newborn baby within the next couple of weeks and music being played to midnight on a
weeknight when we are trying to sleep is unacceptable, especially when we need to get up for work
the following day.

The extension of this licence will bring to the area increased noise, anti-social behaviour as well as
increased vehicle traffic which has been a long outstanding problem with the residents of Coomb
Field. We have no problem with the current licence hours or with the current opening hours but are
failing to understand why the club needs to increase its hours and also to remain open to 2am,
especially when they know that the club backs on to a residential area.

Live music until Midnight on a weeknight will have implications on the residents small children
getting up for school and the street also has a lot of newborn children who will be disturbed by the
loud noises. We as residents need to be taken into consideration regarding this application, we only
found about this by chance as no letter drop was done by the council or the Rugby Club to inform us
of the planned changes.

Yours sincerely

Ellie and Chris Waite

Page 18




/
Agenda Iteip penclix &

LICENSING PARTNERSHIP
“ Mr and Mrs Faiers
071 APR 201 28 Coomb Field
S b i
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL E::: roee
TN8 5HZ

The Licensing Team
Sevenoaks District Council
PO BOX 182

Argyle Road

Sevenoaks

KENT

TN13 1GP

31st March 2011

Dear Sir,

RE: Edenbridge Rugby Club Licensing Application

As local residents, we write to make an objection to part of the rugby club application. We are
opposed to the premises being licensed to serve alcohol until midnight Monday — Saturday and
being open until 02:00hrs.

Our property backs on to the car park area. We have a daughter under one year old who sleeps in a
bedroom to the rear and we feel that there is a strong likelihood that there will be increased noise
and disruption into the early hours of the morning, particularly if the premises are open until
02:00hrs and music is being played. Patrons will be drinking alcohol which brings with it associated
problems of louder conversations and persons under the influence of alcohol more likely to behave
in an anti social manner. Also there is likely to be increased vehicle traffic late into the night and into
the early hours.

There are a number of young families living in Coomb Field and we feel that careful consideration
should be made to us and them when granting a licence. '

We are keen for the club to be used and we have no objection to the premises serving alcohol at
standard licensing hours and being permitted to be open until midnight on Fridays and Saturdays.

Yours sincerely,

8 XGieo

Andrew and Lisa Faiers

Page 19
D\



Agenda ltem 3 LICENSING PARTNERSHIP a pqwc\‘.vc C
TLARR 201
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL

D Loanine Twve o o 2

%’DC'QBQ‘DC’*’Z

(AN
T B BaF

'/\/:_@OM Nl sz Ccr\ceﬂ\

< CZ"> O ) 54 XYue
\ j = = X
\JG Zve LD WX LN X Novce ol (dxcexﬁ; 2 \oo

‘ o
e =avel 2 T XXM \\eenCE %(va
. 2 Foe oS Qw’om

[ ‘ Cloo  Seedticeny 2=

béamov'\c&cf ZC‘%\OD

% 2m Yo 2 2 Deemn S cessWNL e

< ? " ? Nz )
\=sacS W e 7,\(\4»(\3 25 v X\ COVE 3

G ?\!{66\‘\' we \heve
ovoeen

Lo X\ e '?—03\03 (@YY ) 5

3 < OGRS
oN DS covoisn duopped

=D recci\ess ATers =pee AU\S

bomes  \egx \03

W e %\vc.r\x CSZVC)C(\
\

Ce=x Y\ o
e S " N o XS we=Y . 200
e %Lﬁ:egkma = ’Z\ob Qf ,

\Me, =2N¢C

Lo Tus Qlase 200 5o<v0m¢>.xﬁ3 |
e ki 2ed Povme LIXXN

\m:usei$ Ze t&ouni

> weve 23€

e DGSY
Veorm Gy e TOOOOO]

So/m‘\ues, Me Looiw
?tmonons 05;1\3 O S ?2?.«\)3
Qonéodue Lo WA %am\\.\z \,\M\.—:y
e oot bue oo Oigean do Loenordog Fogan Cue
Qc@asmB Yo Coers
/\\A’;n\c, e Loc AP0

Ao Tus \eXer,

Fe AN vo ez ) \ro?e‘ﬁ@\vcs

A ove ECAaO

S.ém S \“ecée)f s

%& %{ﬁ?ﬁs -

{'\P:Nuﬁ\—\ et T ER Co-zm S - &9




Janet Lockie

Page 1 of 2
Agenda Item 3

Aeendie O

From: Leeann Leeds

Sent: 13 April 2011 12:10

To: Janet Lockie

Subject: RE: Comments for Licensing Application 11/00611/LACPC

This is also valid, please would you mind doing this one to.

Thank you

Mrs. Leeann Leeds

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team, Community and Planning Services
Sevenoaks District Council

& Direct: 01732 227270
& Fax: 01732742339

www.sevenoaks.gov.uk

éplease don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

IMPORTANT CHANGES

On 1 January 2010 Sevenoaks District Council, Tunbridge Wells Borough Council and Maidstone
Borough Council formed the Licensing Partnership to process and issue licensing applications.

The Licensing Partnership has a central administration based at Sevenoaks, with Licensing Officers
located at each local licensing authority, together with admin support to deal with people visiting the

Gateways.

Please send all licensing applications to:

[%‘7 Licensing Partnership

P.O. Box 182
Sevenoaks
Kent TN13 1GP

email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk
ﬂ tel: 01732 227004
£ For all licensing applications please make cheques payable to:

“Sevenoaks District Council” . Alternatively card payments may be made over the

telephone.

From: publicaccess@sevenoaks.gov.uk [mailto: publicaccess@sevenoaks.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 April 2011 11:51

Page 21
13/04/2011

ok



Page 2 of 2

Appendir O

Agenda Item 3

To: Leeann Leeds
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 11/00611/LACPC

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 11:50 AM on 12 Apr 2011 from Mrs Christine Lane.

Application Summary

The Pavilion And Recreation Ground Lingfield Road
Edenbridge Kent TN8 5DY

Proposal: Club Premises Certificate

Address:

Case Officer: Leeann Leeds
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Christine Lane
Email: townclerk@edenbridgetowncouncil.gov.uk

. Edenbridge Town Council High Street, Edenbridge, Kent
Address: TN8 5BD

Comments Details

Commenter Councillor
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Noise Disturbance
comment: - Traffic

Comments: 11:50 AM on 12 Apr 2011 Edenbridge Town Council
object to this application as they fear the extended
licencing and opening hours would causing noise
disturbance and late night traffic movements to the local
residents who's properties back on to the Recreation
Ground and those living in Coombe Field. They will be
disturbed by car doors and traffic movements in the eaaly
hours of the morning causing a public nusiance. Members
would have no objection to the retention of the current
licensable and opening hours being retained.

Page 22

13/04/2011 o




-t vy meeng § EnerRMa)
ToTm oD venaer O
MONNOD LIS NIQTIVIM
()1
ou Bupsscy
C Ay oo | Aq wmaig
Sess adniAm weg | » oy
& |
- =
M unjd 100}
m eERseang
il = IMN03
T | wmo1 330198K303 20}
S 390148X303
= ONNDYS ROILVIYIIY
DOVOY 013149400 NOIIAVY
=] =
g 2
= .wv

= gt wdi Fre?
T
BT TT
ol B ERAR]
21! g
Lt
] | Y ma _t
_uxa]
2714
*sFHSMENI2

391

weuy I
| ]

1 ot
e

vt
J

(1]
4 By~
%
9

¥

®HT"..|M‘.

()

T < i
2P

13 [

i’

"W

"iﬁ‘J‘- 808

Page’ 23




ReECL

S ow)
Bou ~
LOE"(-\'T

NG fREMsEs
> ARY AND
\oN OF fAViig

/
Scepre |

"/ /
v 2Z500,Page 24

Loae
Id/ELT00/0 D

A0,

2N N
/ J/"ﬂ




Agendaeéw“ w €

e 4

:.\\D
u""ﬂ
AN

’;r-n
:
J

|

Pavilion g7

\Plkyground ~—4Pavilion

/ \”J

/ Recreation Ground ® Recreation Ground
[
\
\

/ 0058
/
- E\K‘E:w\x\
= = N

S N
] N
\% —‘&E’&kk

{ =

/ < 2941
, / / %@I\n\\‘i\> yd
< 5 y -
, / raig== / \
/

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

/ \
//
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's y Office Crown u \
0031

~

reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil préceedings.
Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2005.

/ 1731 Map center: 5439&\145793




Agenda Item 3

Playground

-

Pavilion

®
Recreation Ground
el -
- -
R
0058

Sevenoaks District Council, 100019428, 2005

This map is based upon the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office Crown copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Recreation Ground

Page 26

&%



	Agenda
	3 Edenbridge Rugby Football Club, The Pavilion and Recreation Ground, Lingfield Road, Edenbridge
	Item 03 - Edenbridge Rugby Club - Appendices B - E


